


Je me suis promené 
dans la ferme,



I went for a walk 
in the farm,



quand un oiseau s’est 
posé à côté de moi. 



when a bird 
landed next to me. 

 



Il a dit, “Je voudrais te 
raconter une histoire,              



He said, “I would like to 
tell you a story, 



sur les animaux que tu 
devrais rencontrer”.     



about the animals you 
should meet”.



Il y a les abeilles,



There are bees,



il y a les serpents!



there are snakes!



Il y a les vaches



There are cows



et les cochons!



and pigs!



Il y a les poules



There are chickens



et les chevaux!



and horses!



Avec tous nos amis,



With all our friends,



 on peut jouer 
en harmonie!



we can play in 
harmony!




